Carrion, Lisa
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

webapp@cincinnati-oh.gov

Friday, July 18, 2025 10:59 AM

ClerkOfCouncilEmail

Cincinnati City Council - Lobbyist Update/Termination Form

Submitted on: 07/18/2025

APPLICATION TYPE: Update/Termination
LOBBYIST COMPANY NAME: Government Strategies Group
LOBBYIST FNAME: Charles

LOBBYIST LNAME: Gerhardt

LOBBYIST ADDRESS: 700 Walnut Street, Suite 450
LOBBYIST PHONE: 513-651-4100

LOBBYIST EMAIL: cgerhardt@govstrategies.com
LOBBYIST OCCUPATION: Consultant

LOBBYIST POSITION: President & CEO

UPDATE TYPE: Termination of Engagement
TERMNATION DATE: 06/30/2025

UPDATE PERIOD: January 1 through June 30
ORDINANCES: bi3 - no activity

RESOLUTIONS:

LEGISLATION TYPE ADDITIONAL:
LEGISLATION TYPE:
LEGISLATION TYP OTHER:
LEGISLATION DESCRIPTION:

FT1 - OFFICIAL:
FT1-LOBBYIST:
FT1 - PURPOSE:
FT1 - DATE:
FT1-VALUE:
FT2 - OFFICIAL:
FT2 - LOBBYIST:
FT2 - PURPOSE:
FT2 - DATE:

FT2 - VALUE:
FT3 - OFFICIAL:
FT3 - LOBBYIST:
FT3 - PURPOSE:
FT3 - DATE:

FT3 - VALUE:
CERTIFY: Yes

SIGNATURE: Charles Gerhardt



